Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 8:14 AM

To: Andy Delforge

Subject: Mosinee Cleaners Closure BRRTS#02-37-552230

Andy- The department reviewed the closure request for the Mosinee cleaners site and is requesting 1 additional, winter,
vapor sample from VP-1. There is concern that the site was able to stabilize after the SVE was shutdown and the last
vapor sampling was performed. Please let me know when this work is planned, | will fast track any approvals needed.

Thanks,
Matt

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
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